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October 4, 2000

Florida Public Service Commission

Re: 001112 -TC

[ wish to amend my September 22, 2000 offer to include the
following statement: [ will, to the best of my ability, make
sure that the regulatory assessment returns are filed in a

timely manner.

Sincerely, %fmq W

Victory Financial Group, Inc.

APP

CaF T
cwm
COM

Ciwg —
FcrR T—

Lr&j‘:

OrPC
FA] T

RGO 7

SEC
SER _L,.
TH
DOCUMENT NUUMBFR-DATE

| 3043 ocTi38

FPSC-RECORDS/REPCORTING

b



TeLENVED oo
Victory Financial Group, Inc. B < SC
P.O. BOx 48295 WOCT 13 M
St. Petersburg, FLL 33743 It: 03
727-741-0481 RECL, o 4 .
REPUF?TING D

September 22, 2000
Florida Public Service Commission

Re: 001112 ~TC

I have just recently taken over the paperwork for Victory
Financial Group again. It has come to my attention that the
assessment return due Jan. 30 for the prior twelve months
was not filed. | have paid the regulatory assessment fee
with penalty and interest. 1 offer the mandatory settlement of
$100.00.

[ thank you for your time and apologize for your
inconvenience.

Sincerely, %(mp W

victory Financial Group, Inc.



